

+ Even Sandvold Roland

COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER

evensr@gmail.com

Profile

I combine love of storytelling with communications skills and technical know-how. Always curious and eager to learn new things. Selected as one of Norway's top 30 talents under 30 by business daily Dagens Næringsliv in the summer of 2015.

Skills

Communicator

Ten years experience within PR, media and communications.

Writer

Several years of experience as a journalist and writer.

Facilitator

Manages complex projects within communications and branding.

Experience

Tesla Motors Norway

Senior Communications Manager

2016-now

Handled PR and Public Affairs through an intense growth period, from 10k to 40k vehicles on Norwegian roads. Introduced Model X and Model 3. Managed a wide variety of issues and challenges.

Adecco Norway

Communications Manager (one-year contract)

2014-2015

Responsible for PR and corporate digital channels. Tripled company newsroom traffic and corporate blog followers. Handled media relations and supported management.

Rotor

Employer Branding Consultant and Agency Director

2012-2014

Co-founded and managed Norway's first employer branding agency, completely self-funded. Made first hire within half a year, won contracts competing with top tier agencies within a year.

Geelmuyden.Kiese

Communications Consultant

2010-2011

The youngest ever to get hired at a top three PR firm in the Nordics. Specialized in digital media, but worked with many aspects of PR, including corporate, products and public affairs.

VG Nett

Journalist

2009

One of the youngest to get hired as a journalist at VG, Norway's largest online newspaper. Worked with breaking news, as well as consumer and health articles.

Education

Nesbru High School

Media and Communication

2006-2009

LinkedIn

Detailed background, results and recommendations at LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/evensr](https://www.linkedin.com/in/evensr)